

I was born into a family with great artists in the field of creative thinking, film making and contemporary art. Also with great pioneers in psychology, human rights and well being. I have international work experience in film and creative processes (USA, Europe). I'm hard-working and passionate who gets along with people around. I always see the common goal as my drive, and I don't stop until I reach at least the next milestone. I respect knowledge, different approaches and deadlines as well. I have good communication skills that I find highly beneficial in communicating to business partners and creating a supportive environment for the team I'm working with, even under pressure. My work experience shows variable fields of audiovisual communication. To me, what connects everything that I'm creating is creative problem solving, creative thinking, creative project management and team leading.

As a CEO of my company (Színház Média Kft.) currently I'm working on Augmented and Virtual Reality projects, movies and interactive installations.

EXPERIENCE			
MOVING PICTURE			
2022	Fight Or Flight (film, USA)	Royal Budapest Film	Production Designer Assistant, Standby Art Director Creating a bridge between departments, communicating between the members of Art Dpt., being a standby Art Director for several sets
2022	The Good Ship Murder (film, UK)	Clapperboard Studios	Standby Props, Set Dressing A 3-month long project in Malta and around Europe on a cruise ship
2022	Afghan Dreamers (film)	Pioneer Commercials Kft.	Sound Assistant Dealing with ports and second boom operating
2021	Dude and Dudek (Social Campaign, HUN)	O.K.P.I.	Producer, co-director
2021	LG OLED (ad)	Pioneer Commercials Kft.	Production Designer Assistant Creating visual designs
2021	Columbo (Official Video)	Pál Utcai Fiúk	Camera, editor Shooting and editing the full video clip
2019	Swoon (film, SE)	ATMO (SE)	Location Manager Assistant Setting up and taking care of the film's locations
2017	O.Z.O.R.A. Official Aftermovie (film, HUN)	O.Z.O.R.A. Festival	Camera, Editing
2017	'Beyond Barley' (ad)	Purina	Production Manager Assistant Communication, transport
2017	Ahol a május földet ér (Official Video, HUN)	Anormal Sessions	Production Manager Assistant Communication, transport
2016	CS20 - colorStar Tour Movie (short film, HUN)	Filmworks Kft.	Production Manager, Camera, Concept
INTERACTIVE			
2022	Liszt Ferenc Academy of Music - LEGO AR, Budapest ZOO LEGO AR, tekerd! LEGO AR	Színház Média Kft.	Project owner, creative director
2021-2022	One With Nature VR	MOME	Mechanics and design concepts Creating an interactive virtual nature environment with interactions
EMPLOYMENT			
2020-2022	Media Designer, Team Leader	Moholy-Nagy	Leading my own project in cooperation with LEGO Hungaria Kft., Creating content
2021-2022	Design Lead	Bay Zoltán Nonprofit LTD. Applied Research	Art directing research projects, creating concepts
2020	Project Manager	KEDD Animation Studio	Creative leading of a YouTube channel
EXHIBITIONS			
2017-21	Solo exhibitions, exhibits	Ludwig Museum, Art & Me, MOME, ...)	Artist, curator, content creator
2020-2021	Talent Awards	MOME	Creative Team Leader, Art Director A country-wise contest, an online and an offline exhibition in cooperation with LEGO Hungaria Kft.
2019	How's your Mom? Life of dr. Agnes Gereb	MOME	Solo Diploma exhibition about dr. Agnes Gereb's life
MUSIC			
2015-2020	PsyPorn		Musician, videographer, gig organizer, event and festival organizer
EDUCATION			
2015-2019	University	Media Design BA, MA	Moholy-Nagy University of Art and Design (MOME), Hungary, Budapest
2000-2013	High-school	Lauder Javne	Budapest, Hungary
INTERNSHIPS			
2018	ERASMUS+	Visual Communication	Holon University of Art and Design, Tel-Aviv, Israel